

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 5:07 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (TREASURY); Dube, Mathieu (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Rowe review

Importance: High

I have reviewed this and, personally, I don't think I would want to base my justification to make final decisions about the better option based upon this. One could get the impression that KWA is the better option because Rowe says that it is.

This report appears to be primarily a rebuttal of TYJT's preliminary report; though there are a couple of possibly valid points that could be checked out. No supporting data is provided.

Two significant things jump out at me after reading this:

- 1) There are a number of references to data that is not included, so it is very difficult to determine whose numbers are accurate.
- 2) It is very unlikely that KWA completed all of the activities that they list as lowering costs (permits, land purchases, easements, preliminary engineering, etc.) since our December meeting with Flint. Then why was TYJT not provided some of this information when they were doing their analysis. They appear to be faulted for not taking some of these items into account, but it seems like they should have received this data in order to make a sound analysis.

We can discuss this further tomorrow.

Eric Cline | Unit Operations Specialist - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 335-2078 | cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 3:07 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (TREASURY); Cline, Richard (Treasury); Dube, Mathieu (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Rowe review

FYI



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.

Thank you

From: Ed Kurtz [<mailto:ekurtz@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 2:27 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: Rowe review

Attached is the review from Rowe, Ed